
 

 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 

Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

July 13, 2012  

 

ADDENDUM #1 

 BID: W-51-12 Kitchen Renovation at Emma Lou Olson Civic Center 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

 

A. The following language is being added to the bid: Samples Required  

 

*** BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT SAMPLES OF CABINET, COUNTERTOP AND 

HANDLES WITH THEIR BID FOR COLOR/MATERIAL EVALUATION 

 

Be prepared to submit a sample of each item required to the City for evaluation.  Upon request by 

the City, samples must be delivered to Purchasing within seven (7) calendar days.  If you do not 

submit samples for evaluation by the deadline, the City cannot consider your offer, and your bid 

will be considered non-responsive.  Samples are to be provided at no charge to the City. Bidders 

will be notified by Purchasing when samples may be retrieved (bidders to pay return shipping.) 

 

 

B. The below questions have been enquired by contractors and the responses are  

 as follows by the City: 

 

1) Question: Are the existing vertical blinds to be saved? If yes, is the contractor to reinstall 

          them?        

    Response: No, the City will be responsible for the replacement of the blinds after the work is  

          completed. 

 

2) Question: The existing island has a hinged pass through counter top, are we to match that or  

          delete? 

    Response: Yes, we anticipate a double island structure. 

 

3) Question: Is new vinyl base to be installed? If so, what thickness?  

    Response: No, the City will be responsible for the replacement of the vinyl base. 

 

4) Question: What thickness are the counter tops to be? 

    Response: The counter tops shall be standard 1 ½ inch thick. 

 

5) Question: Are locks to be provided on all cabinet doors and drawers?  

          If so, please specify what type.  

    Response: No, the City will be responsible to furnish and install the locks. 

 

6) Question: What color are the counter tops to be?  

    Response: The contractor shall provide (tan, brown with black type color scheme) counter top  

           samples along with bid proposal. 
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7) Question: Are the cabinet doors to be raised or flat panel?  

    Response: The cabinet doors are to be raised. 

 

8) Question: Special Conditions, item C (pricing), page 1 of 11.  -  “The contractor shall provide     

                     an itemized invoice along with the bid proposal”.  Is this applicable for this bid? 

    Response: Yes, this is applicable. 

 

9) Question: Please specify if the cabinet is in painted plywood or plywood and mica? 

    Response: The contractor shall provide samples along with bid proposal. 

 

 

C. The bid opening date is being extended for an additional week from the original bid 

 opening date of 2:00 p.m., July, 18
th

, 2012 to allow sufficient time to submit bids, see 

 below. 

 

 

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time.  The deadline for receipt of sealed 

responses has been changed to 2:00 p.m., July 25, 2012, in the Purchasing office, 1190 N.E. 3rd 

Avenue, Building C, Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 

in your submittal.   

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Dejenaba Wedemier 

Purchasing Agent 

 

 

cc: website, file 


